


As such, please accept this letter as official notification that the Company will exercise its contractual
right to apply the Collective Agreement as written by assigning or offering employees any additional
vacation day(s) off at a time other than in connection with scheduled vacation and in consideration of
customer service, operational and manpower availability.

These changes will take effect upon the expiry of the Collective Agreement unless otherwise amended
by the parties.

Sincerely,

W

Myron Becker
Assistant Vice-President Labour Relations

cc: — Robert Johnson, Tony Marquis, Mark Redd



